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24/02/2020 
 
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST REFERENCE NUMBER:  050/20  
 
Thank you for your request for information regarding printers which has now been considered. 
 
Applicant Question: 
 

Please can you assist me through the Freedom of Information in providing the following 
information please: 
 
Please state the number of printers currently within the organization, including a breakdown of 
number MFD's, printers & photocopiers. 
 

1. Please state the number of devices that are A3 compatible. 
2. What percentage of your fleet is printed in colour vs mono? 
3. In terms of usage, what are your average monthly page volumes for the previous 12 

months? 
4. Who are the main manufacturers for the printers (hardware)? 
5. Who is your preferred supplier for Hardware? 
6. Who are the main supplier(s) of print consumables (Toner, spares, etc)? 
7. What is the approximate spend on printers and consumables during the last year? 
8. What Framework (if any) do you use for your print consumables (toners, inks)  
9. What are the start and end dates for the managed print contract in your organization 

(if applicable to the MFD's)? 
10. Which procurement route or framework was used to procure this service? 
11. The named person and their role in your organization in charge of the procurement for 

Print Hardware 13.  
12. The named person and their role in your organization in charge of any managed print 

contracts. 
13. The named person and their role in your organization in charge of procurement for 

Print supplies (toner and ink) 
 
NPCC Response: 
 
The NPCC does hold information captured by parts of your request. 
 
An inference has been made that you are seeking information from NPCC Central Office.  The NPCC 
is hosted by the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).  If you were seeking information for portfolio 

mailto:xxxx.xxx.xxxxxxx@xxx.xxx.xxxxxx.xx


leads, they work in addition to their day jobs, from the home force and information would be held 
by them. 
 

1. One 
2. One 
3. 100% 
4. No information held 
5. Canon 
6. MPS Services 
7. MPS Services 
8. £255.80 
9. No information held 
10. No information held.  A consideration for you is to contact the MPS. 
11. MPS Services 
12. NPCC Business Manager via MPS Services 
13. NPSS Business Manager via MPS Services 

 
The NPCC FOI legislation falls under statute.  You will appreciate that this is an extremely complex 
and technical piece of legislation.  Please be mindful when seeking information for tendering 
purposes.  There are gateways to all public authorities for your to seek information under a 
‘business as usual’ process, by contacting customer services or a main helpline in order to be put in 
touch with procurement. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Sherry Traquair 
NPCC Freedom of Information Officer & Decision Maker 
 
www.npcc.police.uk 
 
 
COMPLAINT RIGHTS 
 
Internal Review 
 
If you are dissatisfied with the response you have been provided with, in compliance with the 
Freedom of Information legislation, you can lodge a complaint with NPCC to have the decision 
reviewed within 20 working days of the date of this response. The handling of your request will be 
looked at by someone independent of the original decision, and a fresh response provided. 
 
It would be helpful, if requesting a review, for you to articulate in detail the reasons you are not 
satisfied with this reply. 
 
If you would like to request a review, please write or send an email to NPCC Freedom of Information, 
c/o PO Box 481, Fareham, Hampshire, PO14 9FS. 
 
If, after lodging a complaint with NPCC, you are still unhappy with the outcome, you may make an 
application to the Information Commissioner at the Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe 
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. 
 

http://www.acpo.police.uk/

